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Please quote in reply

Branch: Reference Library

Our Ref: SWeRJB 27'131’1 Februa,ry, 1976

Mr. Je Williamson,
Beechmount Bridge,
lir, Canterbury,
KENT

Dear lr, Williamson,

ith reference to your telephone call, I am
a4 enclosing a photocopy of an illustration of Sir George Gipps
h taken from the following publication:-

CCX, Kenmneth: Angus Mcllillan: pathfinder.
Olinda, Victoria, Clinda Public
Relations Pty. Ltd., 1973.

The originsl source of this illustration was
the La Trobe Library. I suggest that you write to them direct
- for permission to reproduce the illustration. The address is
given below:-

The Librarian,

La Trobe University,
Bundoora,

Victoria,

P Australia 3083.

Yours sincerely,

/Jm/

S. Walden (Mrs.),
Reference Librarian,
Australian Reference Library




Dr Charles Perry, first Anglican
Bishofy of Melbourne

€)

Sir George Gipps Governor of
New South Wales 1838 to
1846 4




